James, Carole FIN:EX

From: James, Carole FIN:EX

Sent: January 31, 2019 8:20 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PSA:EX
Subject: Re: Greetings

Thank you for the note Okenge. | look forward to our work together as well. | appreciate the follow up, and the
opportunity to get together soon. It's a wonderful role and | am sure you will both enjoy it, and be able to utilize
your skills and talents in this job.

Take care

Carole

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 31, 2019, at 3:07 PM, Yuma Morisho, Okenge PSA:EX <Okenge.YumaMorisho@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Minister:

Just a quick note to let you that | am looking forward to serving as head of the BC PSA under your
leadership.

As you can imagine it is a steep learning curve BUT | am quite honoured by and excited about this
assignment.

| have asked my assistant to reach out to your office so we can schedule some time at your
convenience.

Regards, oym
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James, Carole FIN:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Thanks

Sent from my iPad

OnJan 31, 2019, at 8:37 AM, Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX <Rob.Gillezeau@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Overview

s.13

James, Carole FIN:EX
January 31, 2019 9:11 AM
Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX

Re: Supplementary
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James, Carole FIN:EX

From: James, Carole FIN:EX

Sent: January 29, 2019 2:52 PM

To: Halls, Lori D PSA:EX

Subject: Re: This afternoon

Hello Lori,

Thank you so much for the note. | appreciate the message $-22
s.22

All the best,

Carole

Sent from my iPad

>0n Jan 29, 2019, at 1:00 PM, Halls, Lori D PSA:EX <Lori.D.Halls@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

-

>

> Minister

>

> With today’s announcement regarding Deputy portfolio changes | won’t be attending the briefing with yourself
and the Attorney General. John Davison the PSA’s ADM for Employee Relations is responsible for leading our
collective bargaining with crown counsel. s.22

.
s.22

>
s.22

>

>

> Lori Halls

> Deputy Minister

> BC Public Service Agency
>

>
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James, Carole FIN:EX

From: James, Carole FIN:EX
Sent: January 29, 2019 2:43 PM
To: Brouwer, Shauna FIN:EX
Subject: Thanks

Hello Shauna.

I have to say how pleased | am for you and govt that you are moving into a DM position, $-22
s.22

Thrilled you will still be sharing all of that with government and the public. We are fortunate indeed.

Carole

Sent from my iPhone
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James, Carole FIN:EX

From: James, Carole FIN:EX
Sent: January 28, 2019 11:21 AM
To: Reid, Heidi FIN:EX
Subject: Re: Tb Minor

Sure, or if I'm up to heading out, | can drop by!

Sent from my iPhone

>0n Jan 28, 2019, at 11:14 AM, Reid, Heidi FIN:EX <Heidi.Reid @gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>

> Of course we did...right after you left &)
> Do you want me to drop it off later?
>

> From: James, Carole FIN:EX

> Sent: January 28, 2019 11:10 AM

> To: Reid, Heidi FIN:EX <Heidi.Reid @gov.bc.ca>
> Subject: Tb Minor

>

> Hi Heidi

> Did we get a binder for TB Minor tomorrow?
>

> Sent from my iPhone
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James, Carole FIN:EX

From: James, Carole FIN:EX

Sent: January 25, 2019 11:00 AM

To: Reid, Heidi FIN:EX

Subject: Re: Caucus Conference Call today at 11:00 am
s.22

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 25, 2019, at 8:52 AM, Reid, Heidi FIN:EX <Heidi.Reid @gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Assume you heard about this¢ Details added to your calendar.

; : i iwg 5.22
| see you're going to visit
5.22

From: Scambler, Teresa <Teresa.Scambler@leg.bc.ca>
Sent: January 25, 2019 8:47 AM
To: LP Administrative Coordinators <LPACS@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Caucus Conference Call today at 11:00 am

Good Morning,

There is a Caucus Conference call this morning.

Please enter in your members calendars.

Members have received an email from the Caucus Director regarding this call.

Caucus Conference Call
Friday 11:00 to 11:30

s.15,5.17

Thanks
Teresa

Teresa Scambler | Caucus Event Coodinator/Legislative Assistant to Raj Chouhan, Deputy Speaker

New Democrat BC Government Caucus
T: 250.387-8346
Teresa.scambler@leg.bc.ca | www.bcndpcaucus.ca

** In British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is responsible for monitoring and enforcing compliance with
the Lobbyists Registration Act. To ensure that you are in compliance with the registration requirements for lobbyists under
the Act please contact the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists at: https //www.lobbyistsregistrar.bc.ca/. **
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James, Carole FIN:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

| sure will

Sent from my iPhone

James, Carole FIN:EX

January 25, 2019 8:53 AM

Reid, Heidi FIN:EX

Re: Caucus Conference Call today at 11:00 am

On Jan 25, 2019, at 8:52 AM, Reid, Heidi FIN:EX <Heidi.Reid @gov.bec.ca> wrote:

Assume you heard about this? Details added to your calendar.

| see you're going to visit $-22

s.22

From: Scambler, Teresa <Teresa.Scambler@leg.bc.ca>

Sent: January 25, 2019 8:47 AM

To: LP Administrative Coordinators <LPACS@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>
Cc: LP Support Staff <LPSUPORT@Victorial.gov.hc.ca>

Subject: Caucus Conference Call today at 11:00 am

Good Morning,

There is a Caucus Conference call this morning.
Please enter in your members calendars.
Members have received an email from the Caucus Director regarding this call.

Caucus Conference Call
Friday 11:00 to 11:30

s.15,5.17

Thanks
Teresa

b e e o ok ok o o o ok o ok ok ok ok e ok ok o ok

Teresa Scambler | Caucus Event Coodinator/Legislative Assistant to Raj Chouhan, Deputy Speaker

New Democrat BC Government Caucus

T:250.387-8346

Teresa.scambler@leg.bc.ca | www.bendpcaucus.ca

** In British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is responsible for monitoring and en forcing compliance with
the Lobbyists Registration Act. To ensure that you are in compliance with the registration requirements for lobbyists under
the Act please contact the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists at: https://www.lobbyistsregistrar.bc.ca/.**
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James, Carole FIN:EX

From: James, Carole FIN:EX
Sent: January 25, 2019 8:41 AM
To: Reid, Heidi FIN:EX
Subject: Bridges

Bridges is the block after the Hudson Market on Douglas so before bay!!
On the same side as the Hudson market so right hand side heading out of town

Sent from my iPhone
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James, Carole FIN:EX

From: James, Carole FIN:EX
Sent: January 21, 2019 3:40 PM
To: Reid, Heidi FIN:EX
Subject: Speaker

Could you print off the speakers report for me to take home?
Thanks

Sent from my iPhone
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James, Carole FIN:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Great

James, Carole FIN:EX
January 21, 2019 3:21 PM
Reid, Heidi FIN:EX

Re: Suzanne C...

Sent from my iPhone

OnJan 21, 2019, at 3:01 PM, Reid, Heidi FIN:EX <Heidi.Reid @gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Ok...Suzanne is coming in at 9 am tomorrow...

From: James, Carole FIN:EX

Sent: January 21, 2019 3:02 PM

To: Reid, Heidi FIN:EX <Heidi.Reid@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Suzanne C...

Selina is coming down after cabinet for 10 min and then maybe George for 10 min

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 21, 2019, at 2:38 PM, Reid, Heidi FIN:EX <Heidi.Reid @gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Shouldn't be a problem...I'll call her and switch it up &)

From: James, Carole FIN:EX
Sent: January 21, 2019 2:36 PM

Subject: Re: Suzanne C...

Can we book Suzanne in tomorrow to meet and then we won’t be rushed, since our
schedule is open the next couple of days?
Anytime in the morning!

Sent from my iPhone

OnJan 21, 2019, at 1:45 PM, Reid, Heidi FIN:EX <Heidi.Reid @gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Suzanne stopped by to see if she might have a
quick 15 min CCR debrief w/you after Cabinet
meeting is done today...I said I'd ask and let her
know.

Heidi
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James, Carole FIN:EX

From: James, Carole FIN:EX
Sent: January 17, 2019 7:46 AM
To: Reid, Heidi FIN:EX
Subject: CKNW

Wrong number for cknw in the calendar. Got voicemail.
s.22 | remembered the number

Sent from my iPhone
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James, Carole FIN:EX

From: James, Carole FIN:EX
Sent: January 9, 2019 1:04 PM
To: Reid, Heidi FIN:EX
Subject: Re: TB next week...

Just got it from the other email
Only a portion of the code showed up

Sent from my iPhone

OnJan 9, 2019, at 11:30 AM, Reid, Heidi FIN:EX <Heidi.Reid@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Excellent... @

s.22

From: James, Carole FIN:EX

Sent: January 9, 2019 11:28 AM

To: Reid, Heidi FIN:EX <Heidi.Reid@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: TB next week...

| told her she needed to be there, esp since she requested leave for the next one!!
s.22

s.22

Sent from my iPhone

OnJan 9, 2019, at 11:11 AM, Reid, Heidi FIN:EX <Heidi.Reid @gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Here's what Alex sent me for TB next week...Bowinn Ma 522
5.22 so I'll assume she'll not be there.

And just a heads up, Lana's asked for Leave from TB next week
s.22

Never hear anything back from Brar's office...
Heidi

From: Chandler, Alex FIN:EX

Sent: January 9, 2019 10:56 AM

To: Reid, Heidi FIN:EX <Heidi.Reid@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: TB next week...
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-Preliminary survey indicates at least Minister Ralston would like to attend at VCO
(which is no problem)

-We can have a dial up line available.

-Also the presenter (Minister Donaldson and his DM) for the first item will be
attending at VCO.

-As far as | know only MLA Elmore has leave — | haven’t heard from Jagrup/Bowinn’s
staff yet but assume they will want to attend at VCO.

<image002.png>

From: Reid, Heidi FIN:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 9, 2019 9:35 AM

To: Chandler, Alex FIN:EX <Alex.Chandler@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: TB next week...

Hi Alex,

s.22

Do you have a count of those attending TB next week and
who's requested to phone in from the other side?

Thanks...Heidi
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James, Carole FIN:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

That fine thanks!

Sent from my iPhone

OnJan 7, 2019, at 4:24 PM, Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX <Robh.Gillezeau@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

s.13

Rob Gillezeau

Senior Ministerial Assistant

James, Carole FIN:EX
January 7, 2019 5:05 PM
Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX
Re: Statement for Review

Minister of Finance and Deputy Premier

250-413-7048
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James, Carole FIN:EX

From: James, Carole FIN:EX
Sent: January 7, 2019 7:56 AM
To: Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX
cc: Reid, Heidi FIN:EX
Subject: 5.22

5.22

Hope there isn’t too much waiting on the desk.

s.22

I am meeting with Geoff sometime this wk for a chat, so I'll check in first when we book the time.

Take care
Carole

Sent from my iPhone
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